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February 20, 2019 

VIA IBFS 

Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th St. SW 
Room TW-B204 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re: Supplement to Notification of Pro Forma Transactions 
ITC-T/C-20190128-00060, ITC-T/C-20190128-00061 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

Verizon Communications Inc. (“Verizon”), through its undersigned counsel, supplements 
the above-referenced notification (“Notification”) to provide clarification regarding the pro 
forma transfers of control of GTE Mobilnet of South Texas Limited Partnership (“GTE Mobilnet 
South Texas”) and GTE Mobilnet of Texas RSA #17 Limited Partnership (“GTE Mobilnet RSA 
#17”).   

Prior to the internal restructuring described in the Notification, San Antonio MTA, L.P. 
(“San Antonio MTA”) held an approximate 24% general partnership and 61.5% limited 
partnership interest in GTE Mobilnet South Texas, and an approximate 20% general partnership 
and 11.9% limited partnership interest in GTE Mobilnet RSA #17.1  San Antonio MTA was 
eliminated as a result of the internal restructuring and its interests in GTE Mobilnet South Texas 
and GTE Mobilnet RSA #17 were assigned to Cellco Partnership, resulting in the pro forma 
transfer of control of these entities. 

 

                                                
1 Prior to the internal restructuring, Alltel Communications, LLC (“Alltel Communications”) also held an 
approximate 11.4% limited partnership interest in GTE Mobilnet South Texas and an approximate 17% limited 
partnership interest in GTE Mobilnet RSA #17.  Alltel Communications was eliminated as a result of the internal 
restructuring and its limited partnership interests in these entities were assigned to Alltel Corporation.   
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If you have any questions regarding the information set forth in this supplement, please 
contact the undersigned. 

Very truly yours, 
 

 
 
Jennifer L. Kostyu 
Counsel to Verizon Communications Inc. 

cc: David Krech 
 


